CORRESPONDENCE
10/29/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 06844-2018

Ashley Quick

From: Ashley Quick

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 4:17 PM

To: ‘Mike Moran'

Subject: RE: Citizen - Vero Beach Dockets 20170235-EI and 20170236-EU
Attachments: moranbrief102918.pdf

Good Afternoon, Mr. Moran,

Your correspondence, below and attached, will be placed in Docket Nos. 20170235-El and 20170236-EU.
Sincerely,

Ashley Quick on behalf of

Carlotta S. Stauffer

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
Carlotta.Stauffer@psc.state.fl.us
850.413.6728

From: Mike Moran [mailto:mmoran@veronet.net]

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 12:05 PM

To: Charles Murphy; Braulio Baez; Keith Hetrick; Mark Futrell; Mary Anne Helton; Suzanne Brownless; Carlotta Stauffer;
Apryl Lynn; Bev DeMello

Subject: Citizen - Vero Beach Dockets 20170235-El and 20170236-EU

PUBLIC RECORD - OCTOBER 29, 2018
Florida Public Service Commission
Vero Beach Docket Nos. 20170235-El and 20170236-EU

The current city council members and city manager of the City of Vero Beach, Board of County Commissioners, County of
Indian River and Indian River County Chamber of Commerce deceived the public about the referendum in the last few years.
The truth is: lack of the referendum on the current Asset Purchase and Sales Agreement, the voters of the City of Vero Beach
never ever voted to sell Vero Electric to Florida Power and Light (FPL) at any price and terms.

The local media: Press Journal and Vero Beach 32963/Vero News have been withholding the information about FPL's plans
of upcoming multiple rate increases, surcharges and more increase(s) and surcharge(s). The leading news organizations
across the state, the Miami Herald, Fort Lauderdale Sun-Sentinel, Palm Beach Post, Tampa Bay Times and the Naples Daily
News have all reported on FPL’s plans to seek a base rate increase of some 24 percent.

Again, lack of the referendum on the current Asset Purchase and Sales Agreement with the FPL, the voters of the City of
Vero Beach has never ever voted to sell Vero Electric to FPL at any price and terms.
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FPL discouraged holding a referendum on the asset purchase and sale agreement. “This is not a decision you want to leave
to Joe Sixpack,”

FPL External Affairs Manager Amy Brunjes to Mark Schumann, editor of 'IndianRiverGuardian.com' local news magazine.
Again, Amy Brunjes took pictures of and mocked Deaf protestor in the front of the city hall. The lone Deaf protestor picketed
in behalf of Deaf Americans, people with disabilities, and relatives of deceased military veterans? We asked FPL to fix the
issues, but they ignored us while spend so much money on city elections - buying candidates and council members of the
city council of Vero Beach in exchange for vote to sell Vero Electric to FPL without public referendum.

The public deserves to know the whole truth about this.

Why the Florida Public Service Commission does not provide closed captioning on video coverage of the hearings? That is a
disservice to Deaf and Hard of Hearing citizens.

Sincerely,
/s/ Michael Moran

Vero Beach, FL

CC via electronic mail:
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
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Florida Public Service Commission
Vero Beach Docket Nos. 20170235-EI and 20170236-EU

The current city council members and city manager of the City of Vero Beach, Board of County
Commissioners, County of Indian River and Indian River County Chamber of Commerce
deceived the public about the referendum in the last few years. The truth is: lack of the
referendum on the current Asset Purchase and Sales Agreement, the voters of the City of Vero
Beach never ever voted to sell Vero Electric to Florida Power and Light (FPL) at any price and
terms.

The local media: Press Journal and Vero Beach 32963/Vero News have been withholding the
information about FPL's plans of upcoming multiple rate increases, surcharges and more
increase(s) and surcharge(s). The leading news organizations across the state, the Miami Herald,
Fort Lauderdale Sun-Sentinel, Palm Beach Post, Tampa Bay Times and the Naples Daily News
have all reported on FPL’s plans to seek a base rate increase of some 24 percent.

Again, lack of the referendum on the current Asset Purchase and Sales Agreement with the FPL,
the voters of the City of Vero Beach has never ever voted to sell Vero Electric to FPL at any price
and terms.

FPL discouraged holding a referendum on the asset purchase and sale agreement. “This is not a
decision you want to leave to Joe Sixpack,” FPL External Affairs Manager Amy Brunjes to Mark
Schumann, editor of 'IndianRiverGuardian.com' local news magazine.

Again, Amy Brunjes took pictures of and mocked Deaf protestor in the front of the city hall. The
lone Deaf protestor picketed in behalf of Deaf Americans, people with disabilities, and relatives
of deceased military veterans? We asked FPL to fix the issues, but they ignored us while spend
so much money on city elections - buying candidates and council members of the city council of
Vero Beach in exchange for vote to sell Vero Electric to FPL without public referendum.

The public deserves to know the whole truth about this.

Why the Florida Public Service Commission does not provide closed captioning on video
coverage of the hearings? That is a disservice to Deaf and Hard of Hearing citizens.

Sincerely,

/s/ Michael Moran
Vero Beach, FL

CC via electronic mail:

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
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